


Andrei Ponze

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

 andreiponze@icloud.com

 2024860427

 [linkedin.com/in/andreiponze](https://www.linkedin.com/in/andreiponze)

Summary

I am a CGI certified specialist in the creative media with Graphic Art's direction expertise. I have a minimum of 2 years in the BFA of Corcoran College of Arts and have held 5 years of experiences as a senior level of art direction in graphic design and development. Please take a look at my current portfolio via Coroflot. Thank you!

Experience



Graphic Designer volunteer

Self Employed

Oct 2003 - Present (17 years 3 months +)



City Farmer

Common Good City Farm

Mar 2014 - Sep 2019 (5 years 7 months)



Volunteer advocate

OTA

May 2017 - Aug 2019 (2 years 4 months)

Initiated work orders for the tenants in my building with advocacy and dispatched transitional property acquisitions to the new property management team. held house meetings and policies along with new upcoming policies.



Volunteer

Bread for the City

Mar 2019 - Apr 2019 (2 months)



Volunteer

Washington Area Intergroup Association

Oct 2017 - Feb 2018 (5 months)



volunteer farmer's market rep

Common Good City Farm

Jul 2017 - Oct 2017 (4 months)



Volunteer

DC Greens

Aug 2017 - Sep 2017 (2 months)

Farmer's Market volunteer



Volunteer

USO

May 2015 - Oct 2015 (6 months)

Help both military and military families at USO facilities and events.



Volunteer front desk

WAIA

May 2009 - May 2015 (6 years 1 month)

Answer calls at a volunteer help desk 2-3 times a week for 4 hours each and reach out for those who can manage to help others in long distance or rural areas. Be of maximum service to others by providing resources to those in service needs and in need of help to get to those serviceable places.



Campaign Volunteer

Councilmember Carol Schwartz

Jun 2014 - Nov 2014 (6 months)

2014



Sales Associate

Isagenix

Oct 2013 - Mar 2014 (6 months)

Sports Nutrition Sales marketing and multi level enterprises.



Community Volunteer

Common Good City Farm

Sep 2013 - Sep 2013 (1 month)

landscaping.



Volunteer

DC Elections

2010 - 2012 (3 years)

passing out flyers and petitioning votes for Jill Homan



Graphic Designer

Anant

Jul 2011 - Oct 2011 (4 months)

Art Direction Web interfaces for online social media and networks.



Grounds Keeper

National Park Service

Jun 2005 - Nov 2009 (4 years 6 months)

Cleaned horse stalls, groomed horses from head to toe, fed horses with bales of hay and cleared trails, cleaned stable grounds area, rebuild fences and clear horse paddocks and stabilized facility grounds.



Volunteer

Casey Trees

Apr 2004 - 2008 (4 years 9 months)

Taken workshops, planted trees, tree identity, DC water and tree inventory.



Volunteer Swim Instructor

YMCA of the USA (National Resource Office)

Sep 2004 - Oct 2004 (2 months)

Swim instructed kids from ages 8-12



Volunteer/ESL Teacher

E.O.F.U.L.A.

Mar 2003 - Oct 2004 (1 year 8 months)

English class tutor with groups of 5 or more, Elderly assistances.



Sales Representative

Johnson's Floral and Garden Center

Mar 2004 - Aug 2004 (6 months)

Prepared and Sold cut flowers, assistant manage pottery POS and shipping inventory.



freelance consultant designer

about.me

Jun 2003 - Mar 2004 (10 months)

graphic design



Front Desk Administration

Hotel Quality Management

Mar 2003 - May 2003 (3 months)

Bucket systems and hotel booking at the front desk for hospitality both rental and travel assistance to hotel residents.



Sales Representative

Ginza Gifts and Things

Sep 2002 - Dec 2002 (4 months)

Cashier, Sold gifts, toys, stocked boxes of japanese gifts for sale and display design. Item Inventory by hand.



ALT/English Teacher/Tutor

The JET Program

Apr 2002 - Aug 2002 (5 months)

Taught English speaking activities for grades k-12 at Johoku Shogaku. Also taught english for young professionals from ages 20-30. Attended educational activities at other community centers and sampled english to elders.

Education



Shaw Academy

Associate's degree, Graphic Design

2020 - 2021



Corcoran School of the Arts and Design at The George Washington University

Bachelor of Fine Arts (BFA), Graphic Design

2000 - 2001

Humanities, English, Foundations, Typography, graphic design history and graphic design II. Exhibited group gallery show case in the Georgetown campus for graphic illustration designs, poster prints, and book arts.



Kabbalah University

Power of Kabbalah 1,2,3

2016 - Present

Learning about non religious spiritual origins, reform judaism and jewish beliefs.



Smithsonian Institute

Calligraphy

2005 - 2006

Studied Calligraphic history, art and calligraphic penmanship.



Corcoran School of the Arts and Design at The George Washington University

Certificate of computer graphics, Computer Graphics

1995 - 1998

Studied graphic design



Shaw Academy online school

Graphics design diploma, Graphics Design

2019 - Present



Khan Academy

Programming, Computer science and programming

2019 - Present

Licenses & Certifications



Computer Graphics Certification - Corcoran College of Art and Design

Skills

City Farming • Advocacy • Graphic Design • Multimedia • Digital Photography • Music Production • Sports Nutrition • Supplements • Concept Development • Branding & Identity

Honors & Awards

Certificate of Recognition - President George W. Bush

Jun 2011

George W. Bush Presidential Center certificate of recognition as a charter member with the rights and responsibilities pertaining thereto. Given at Dallas Texas June 24 2011

below signed President Goerge W. Bush
&Honorable Mark Langdale president
Freedom Opportunity Responsibility Compassion

Presidential Physical Fitness Award - George W. Bush

President's Council On Physical Fitness and Sports

America on the move - YMCA

Nov 2006

Certificate of Accomplishment

America on the move - YMCA

Dec 2006

Certificate of Accomplishment

America on the move - YMCA

Feb 2007

Certificate of Accomplishment

Presidential Champion Award: Bronze Award - George W. Bush President of the United States

Aug 2007

The President's Challenge Award

The President's Challenge is a program of the President's Council on Physical Fitness and Sports, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Presidential Champion Award: Silver Award - George W. Bush President of the United States

Mar 2008

The President's Challenge

The President's Challenge is a program of the president's Council on Physical Fitness and Sports, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services



Presidential Champion Award: Gold Award - Barack Obama President of the
United States
Jul 2009